

**WVSSAC**  
**Rules and Regulations Handbook**  
**2018-19 Proposed Rule Changes Passed by BOC and WVBE**

**Proposal 1 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-1-4. Membership. (pg. 2) as follows:**

4.2.8. A one time membership fee of \$1,500.00 will be afforded senior high schools, \$500.00 to middle/Middle School/9th Grade, or \$2,000.00 to combined middle/senior high schools.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 2 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-1-9. Funds. (pg. 7) as follows:**

9.1.5. A thirty (\$30.00) dollar fee is the ceiling for all regular Middle School/9th Grade.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 3 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-2-3. Enrollment and Team Membership. (pg. 16) as follows:**

3.2.d. Students enrolled in the ninth grade of a four, five or six year high school may participate on the high school team. Also, ninth graders of a feeder school may participate on their high school team and sixth grade students of a K-6 elementary feeder school may participate on their middle school/9th grade team if granted permission by the county board of education or governing body of a private/parochial school and the school principals involved. ~~Once a ninth grade student becomes a member of the high school team said student will be ineligible for the middle school/9th grade team in that sport.~~ Members of a 9th grade team may be grouped for practice with members of the varsity team. However, if a 9th grade student participates in a varsity scrimmage or game that student becomes ineligible for the 9th grade team. Participation is defined as dressing and being available to play in a game, regardless if said player enters the game.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 4 (Vote: Yes-131 No-4)**

**Amend §127-2-7. Residence-Transfer. (Pg. 20) by adding the following**

7.2. Part B - Transfer.

7.2.a. If a student transfers during the school year from one secondary school to another secondary school, said student shall be ineligible for 365 days from date of enrollment, absent a bona fide change of residence. Determination of a bona fide change of residence depends upon the facts of each case and is defined as, but not limited to:

- 7.2.a.1. The original residence must be abandoned as a residence; that is sold, rented, or disposed of as a residence and must not be used as a residence by the immediate family;
- 7.2.a.2. The change is being made with the intent that the move is permanent;
- 7.2.a.3. The entire family must make the change;
- 7.2.a.4. Documentation of connection of utilities to the residence; power, water, waste, sewer
- 7.2.a.5. Change of voter's registration, driver's license, mailing address, etc.,
- 7.2.a.6. If a student returns to a previously abandoned residence, the student shall be ineligible for 365 days from the date of enrollment.

Mike Arbogast, Principal, South Charleston HS  
 Jeff Kelley, Principal, St. Albans HS

**Rationale:**

Prevents acquiring temporary residence in another school zone for athletic eligibility. Solidifies Rule 127-2.2.a.

**Proposal 5 (Vote: Yes-137 No-0)**

**Amend §127-2-13. Practice. (Pg.24) as follows:**

13.7. If a student has established eligibility in a sport requiring 14 separate days of practice and is continuing to participate in that sport or no school days have lapsed from one sport to another sport in a same season, the student may participate in another sport of the season after completing five ~~seven~~ separate days of sport specific practice in the second sport.

13.8. Students participating in a sport(s) in one season must have practiced 14 separate days, exclusive of the day of a contest, to be eligible to participate in a sport in the next season with the following exception: the student has continued to practice or participate in tournament play without an interruption of school days. The student must complete five ~~seven~~ separate days of sport specific practice in the second sport.

Trent Sherman, Principal  
 Martinsburg High School

**Rationale:**

I believe students coming from another sport are conditioned enough to start the next sport quicker than 7 days. I believe more days encourages coaches and students to practice students in 2 sports at the same time which could be more detrimental to their health than starting the sport sooner than 7 days.

**Proposal 6 (Vote: Yes-133 No-0)**

**Add New Rule §127-2-15. Emergency Action Plan. (Pg.25) as follows:**

15.1. On or before December 31, 2017, each member school shall adopt and submit to the West Virginia Secondary School Activities Commission (WVSSAC) and to the County Board of Education an Emergency Action Plan (EAP) for athletics, designed to respond to athletic injuries that occur on school property during school-sponsored athletic practices and events.

15.2. Each EAP shall include:

15.2.1. Implementation of the EAP for every sport at every level. The EAP shall discuss how it is to be implemented with the participation of the school's principal and athletic director (if any), coaches, and athletes.

15.2.2. Training. The EAP shall include any necessary training for any person designated as responsible for any portion of the implementation of the EAP. Training may be in person or online, as may be available to the school.

15.2.3. Protocol for summoning emergency medical assistance. The EAP shall discuss how the school's sports teams will assign responsibility for summoning emergency medical assistance in the case of an emergency during a practice or event.

15.2.4. Protocol for beginning Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR). The EAP shall discuss how the school's sports teams will assign responsibility for beginning CPR in the event it is necessary. Each sports team must have individuals trained in CPR. The school shall provide proper training to any individual assigned responsibility for performing CPR.

15.2.5. Protocol for the use of Automated External Defibrillator (AED). It is recommended that each school have an AED available. The EAP must address how the school's sports teams will assign responsibility for retrieving and using an AED in the event it is necessary. Each sports team must be instructed on the location of the nearest AED to any practice or event facility (even if the closest one is not at the school). The school shall provide proper training to any individual assigned responsibility for using an AED.

15.2.6. Protocol for the treatment of heat stroke. The EAP must address how the school's sports teams will prepare for and treat heat stroke. Each sports team that practices outdoors is recommended to have available an emersion tub, and must have water, ice, and towels, to be used for the treatment of heat stroke. The EAP must address how the school's sports teams will assign responsibility for obtaining these items and preparing them before a practice or game begins.

15.2.7. Written records. The EAP shall require that each of the school's sports teams assign responsibility for the items discussed above at the beginning of each season, and record those assignments on a written record, which record shall be retained by the sports team and the school.

15.2.8. Symptoms and risk factors for sudden cardiac arrest. The EAP shall require that schools train athletes, coaches, and volunteers about the symptoms and risk factors for sudden cardiac arrest.

15.2.9. Coordination with local Emergency Medical Systems. The EAP shall require that schools coordinate with their local EMS personnel, notifying EMS personnel of the availability of AEDs at the school, and notifying EMS personnel of the EAP adopted by the school.

15.2.10. Follow up retraining. The EAP shall require that school sports teams that respond to an emergency incident meet to discuss their response after the incident has passed. Discussion shall center on the team's response to the incident, areas for improvement, and retraining that may be necessary, and any counseling that may be required for the individuals involved.

15.3. Schools may, but are not required to adopt the Anyone Can Save a Life Program (available at [www.anyonecansavealife.org](http://www.anyonecansavealife.org)), which meets all of the requirements of this Rule, to be implemented as that schools EAP in compliance with this Rule.

15.4. Each EAP adopted pursuant to this Rule shall be provided to the County Board of Education, and shall be retained by the County Board of Education until the EAP is superseded by a revised EAP.

Emergency Rule

### **Proposal 7 (Vote: Yes-134 No-1)**

#### **Amend §127-3-3 Physical Examination – Parental Permission (Pg. 33) as follows:**

3.3 A physical examination form must be completed no earlier than ~~June 4~~ May 1 for an upcoming year. The physical is valid until the completion of the last WVSSAC State Tournament during the said upcoming school year.

Kari Vicars, Principal  
Summers County High School

#### **Rationale:**

With the trend of schools systems starting school earlier in August and finishing earlier in May, as well as the newer flexibility with the summer practice period including flex days, some school systems require sports physicals for their students for these post school date activities and need flexibility with the physical date. Moving up the date for eligible sports physicals would give school systems more flexibility and allow physicals to be scheduled while the students are still in attendance.

### **Proposal 8 (Vote: Yes-100 No-24) Proposal 8 was rejected by the WVBE.**

#### **Amend §127-3-10 Classification. (Pg. 39) as follows:**

~~10.1. Each member high school shall be classified as either AAA, AA, or A based on the enrollment figures in grades 9-10-11 and 12 at the end of the second school month of the odd numbered year preceding the classification. All non-public high schools shall be classified as AP (all private) classification and shall compete against other schools in this classification for post season tournaments.~~

~~Reva Sanders-Wallace, Principal  
Tolsia High School~~

**Rationale:**

The non-public schools are unique in their structure and ability to limit enrollment while still having access to a larger number of prospective student-athletes, this would be on more of a competitive balance with those schools of same structure.

**Proposal 9 (Vote: Yes-108 No-16)**

**Amend §127-3-10 Classification. (Pg. 30) as follows:**

10.3. A school may choose to compete in WVSSAC tournaments in one class above its classification providing proper notification is made to the WVSSAC prior to April 1 of a new classification year. Approval of this option will be for a four year period and will be effective for all individual sports sponsored by the school.

Reva Sanders-Wallace, Principal  
Tolsia High School

**Rationale:**

Schools may choose to play up to challenge their student-athletes and compete on a more competitive playing field in individual sports by own choosing. This is a return to the former rule of the same option.

**Proposal 10 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-11. Exchange of Eligibility Certificates. (pg. 39) as follows:**

11.3. The names of the students on all Middle school/9th grade teams and teams from the ninth grade of the four year high school and sixth, seventh, eighth and ninth of a six year high school shall be submitted on the master eligibility certificate prepared for use by the school.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 11 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-17. WVSSAC Tournaments. (pg. 42) as follows:**

17.5. The Board of Directors may approve participation by member Middle School/9th Grade in county, league or conference tournament. Tournament play on the state level for member Middle School/9th Grade shall be prohibited.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 12 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-19. Baseball. (pg. 43) as follows:**

19.9. ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ - The above will apply for Middle School/9th Grade with following adaptations:

19.9.a. Middle school/9th grade teams may play 18 games including tournaments sanctioned by the WVSSAC.

19.9.b. Middle school/9th grade season will be completed by Saturday of Week 45.

19.9.c. Middle school/9th grade teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage. See Glossary.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 13 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-20. Basketball (Boys and Girls). (pg. 44) as follows:**

20.9. ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ - The above rules will apply for Middle School/9th Grade with the following adaptations:

20.9.e. All middle school/9th grade students may play a maximum of 80 quarters for one season.

20.9.f. All middle school/9th grade students may play a maximum of 4 quarters per day.

20.9.g. Games involving only students below the 9th grade shall be played in 6-minute quarters. A member school sponsoring games involving teams which combine 9th grade students with students in the 8th and/or 7th grades may play those games in quarters of 8 minutes.

20.9.h. Middle school/9th grade are not permitted to play an alumni game.

20.9.i. Scrimmages: Middle school/9th grade teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage.- See Glossary.

20.9.j. A ninth grade team in a high school program will follow the rules provided for Middle High School/9th Grade.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 14 (Vote: Yes-127 No-2)**

**Amend §127-3-20 Basketball. (Pg. 44) as follows:**

20.9.e. All middle school/9th grade students may play a maximum of ~~80~~ 100 quarters for one season.

20.9.f. All middle school/9th grade students may play a maximum of 4 5 quarters per day.

Paul C. Huston II, Principal  
Long Drain School

**Rationale:**

Some middle school programs are experiencing lower participation numbers and are struggling to maintain a sufficient number teams to get younger/inexperienced student athletes playing experience. This will help to ensure that those schools are able to get student athletes game experience that they might not otherwise.

**Proposal 15 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-20 Basketball. (Pg. 44) as follows:**

20.9. ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ - The above rules will apply for Middle School/~~9th Grade~~ with the following adaptations:

20.9.a. Girls may begin practice on Monday of Week 18 and boys on Monday of Week 19. The first contest for girls may be played on Wednesday of week 21 and Wednesday of week 22 for boys.

20.9.b. The girls basketball season will end on Saturday of Week 33 and Saturday of Week 34 for boys.

20.9.c. Tournament play on the state level shall be prohibited.

20.9.d. Boys and girls basketball teams will be permitted to play no more than 20 games. Tournament exception does not apply.

20.9.e. All middle school/~~9th grade~~ students may play a maximum of 80 quarters for one season.

20.9.f. All middle school/~~9th grade~~ students may play a maximum of 4 quarters per day.

20.9.g. ~~Games involving only students below the 9th grade shall be played in 6-minute quarters.~~ A member school sponsoring games involving teams which combine ~~9th grade students with~~ students in the 8th ~~and/or with~~ 7th grades ~~may~~ must play those games in quarters of ~~8~~ 6 minutes.

20.9.h. Middle school/~~9th grade~~ are not permitted to play an alumni game.

20.9.i. Scrimmages: Middle school/~~9th grade~~ teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage.- See Glossary.

20.9.j. ~~A ninth grade team in a high school program will follow the rules provided for Middle School/9th Grade.~~

Kenny DeMoss, Principal  
Parkersburg High School

**Rationale:**

To remove freshman from middle school rules for basketball and allow them to be governed by the high school rules for stand along freshman teams.

**Proposal 16 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-21. Cheerleading. (pg. 45) as follows:**

21.6. **Middle School/9th Grade** - The above rules will apply for **Middle School/9th Grade** with the following adaptations:

21.6.a. Organized Team Practice: Organized team practice will begin on Monday of Week 6.

21.6.b. The **middle school/9th grade** spirit and competitive cheer season will begin Monday of Week 6. The competitive season will end Saturday of Week 18. The **middle school/9th grade** spirit season will end on the last day of the **middle school/9th grade** girls' or boys' basketball season.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 17 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-23. Football. (pg. 47) as follows:**

23.9. **Middle School/9th Grade** - The above rules will apply for **Middle School/9th Grade** with the following adaptations:

23.9.g. **Middle school/9th grade** football teams may be permitted to play overtime periods in regular season games. Where conferences or counties are holding season ending championships, a tie breaking procedure shall be established if at the end of two overtime periods the score remains tied. A maximum of 2 overtime periods will be permitted in accordance with the National Federation Football Rules 20 yard line overtime procedure.

23.9.h. **Middle school/9th grade** game ball: The football used involving only students in the eighth grade and below shall be the youth football. Games involving students of a combination seventh and eighth, ~~and ninth~~ graders may use the youth football by mutual agreement. Modification of the rule is listed in Rule 1-3-1, National Federation Football Rule Book.

23.9.i. Length of Quarters: The maximum length of quarters for ninth grade teams shall be 10 minutes. For teams composed of students in the sixth, seventh and eighth grade, the length of quarters shall be 8 minutes.

23.9.j. A ninth grade team in a high school program will follow the rules provided for ~~middle school/9th grade~~ high school.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 18 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-24. Golf (Boys and Girls). (pg. 49) as follows:**

24.7. **Middle school/9th grade** Golf - The above will apply for **Middle School/9th Grade** with the following adaptations:

24.7.a. **Middle school/9th grade** teams are permitted to play no more than 14 matches.

24.7.b. There shall be one season for golf in **middle school/9th grade**, either fall or spring; however, the season selected shall be no longer than 10 weeks.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 19 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-25. Soccer (Boys and Girls). (pg. 49) as follows:**

25.9. ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ - The above will apply for ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ with the following adaptations:

25.9.a. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams may play 14 matches including tournaments sanctioned by the WVSSAC.

25.9.b. Organized team practice will begin on Monday of Week 6 and the first contest may be played on Monday of Week 9.

25.9.c. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ season will be completed by Saturday of Week 17.

25.9.d. The maximum number of halves for a student in one season will be 28.

25.9.e. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage. See Glossary.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 20 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-26. Softball. (pg. 50) as follows:**

26.9. ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ - The above will apply for ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ with the following adaptations:

26.9.a. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams may play 18 games including tournaments sanctioned by the WVSSAC.

26.9.b. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ season will be completed by Saturday of Week 45.

26.9.c. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage. See Glossary.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 21 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-27. Swimming (Boys and Girls). (pg. 51) as follows:**

27.8. The above will apply for ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ with the following adaptations:

27.8.a. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams will be permitted 14 meets.

27.8.b. Organized team practice will begin on Monday of Week 18 and the first contest may be on Wednesday of Week 20.

27.8.c. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ season will be completed by Saturday of Week 31.

27.8.d. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage. See Glossary.

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 22 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-28. Tennis (Boys and Girls). (pg. 52) as follows:**

28.8. ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ - The above will apply for ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ with the following adaptations:

28.8.a. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams may play 16 matches including tournaments sanctioned by the WVSSAC.

28.8.b. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage. See Glossary.

28.8.c. There shall be one season for tennis in ~~middle school/9th grade~~, either fall or spring; however, the season selected shall be no longer than 12 weeks.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 23 ((Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-29. Track and Field (Boys and Girls). (pg. 52) as follows:**

29.9. ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ - The above will apply for ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ with the following adaptations:

29.9.a. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams will be permitted 14 meets and only 2 meets per week.

29.9.b. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ season will be completed by Thursday of Week 46.

29.9.c. Participation limitation: ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ students, regardless of grade levels (6, 7, 8, or 9), may compete in a maximum of four events, of which only three may be running events including relays.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 24 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-30. Volleyball (Girls). (pg. 53) as follows:**

30.10. ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ - The above will apply for ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ with the following adaptations:

30.10.a. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams will be permitted 16 playing dates.

30.10.b. Organized team practice will begin on Monday of Week 7 and the first contest may be played on Wednesday of Week 10.

30.10.c. Middle school/9th grade season will be completed by Saturday of Week 17.

30.10.d. Middle school/9th grade teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage. See Glossary.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 25 (Vote: Yes- 133 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-31 Wrestling. (Pg. 51) as follows:**

31.1. Rules: Wrestling rules published by the National Federation of State High School Associations are the official rules for all interscholastic competition unless otherwise provided by Commission modification.

31.2. Organized Team Practice: Organized team practice will begin on Monday of Week 20 and the first contest may be played on Wednesday of Week 22.

31.3. Length of Season: The wrestling season will end for each team or individual at tournament elimination.

31.4. Maximum Team Contest: A wrestling team will be permitted to have 18 ~~matches~~ weigh-ins exclusive of regional and state tournaments.

31.4.a. Dual, triangular and quadrangular ~~matches~~ weigh-ins count as one. ~~Matches~~ weigh-ins in which five or more schools participate count as two.

31.5. Scrimmages: Two wrestling scrimmages with another high school may be conducted. See Glossary.

31.6. Individual students of a team must have practiced on 14 SEPARATE days, exclusive of the day of a contest, before participating in an interscholastic contest.

31.7. A student may accept awards only in WVSSAC sanctioned events during the season of that sport. These awards must be consistent with the items specified in the Awards Rule. Students may accept only this same type of award in non-sanctioned events outside the sport season.

31.8. *Middle School/9th Grade* - The above will apply for Middle School/9th Grade with the following adaptations:

31.8.a. Organized Team Practice: Organized team practice will begin on Monday of Week 19 and the first contest may be played on Wednesday of Week 22.

31.8.b. Middle school/9th grade school teams may have 16 ~~matches~~ weigh-ins excluding any conference tournament.

31.8.c. Middle school/9th grade teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage under the same conditions as a high school.

31.8.d. Middle school/9th grade season will be completed by Saturday of Week 33.

Constitution and By-Laws

**Rationale:**

Eligibility participation limits are no longer counted by matches but by weigh-ins.

**Proposal 26 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-3-31. Wrestling (Boys). (pg. 54) as follows:**

31.8. ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ - The above will apply for ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ with the following adaptations:

31.8.a. Organized Team Practice: Organized team practice will begin on Monday of Week 19 and the first contest may be played on Wednesday of Week 22.

31.8.b. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ school teams may have 16 matches excluding any conference tournament.

31.8.c. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ teams are permitted one (1) scrimmage under the same conditions as a high school.

31.8.d. ~~Middle school/9th grade~~ season will be completed by Saturday of Week 33.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 27 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-5-2. Enrollment and Membership - Band. (pg. 61) as follows:**

2.3. Instrumental music students in seventh and eighth grades of feeder elementary schools or any grade of a feeder ~~middle school/9th grade~~ school who receive their instruction from the band director of the senior high band in which said students will eventually enroll and which feeder school does not have a band of its own shall be eligible to participate in the band directed by their instructor.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.

**Proposal 28 (Vote: Yes- 134 No-0)**

**Amend §127-5-7. Classification of Schools - Band. (pg. 64) as follows:**

7.4. Member ~~Middle School/9th Grade~~ and middle schools will not be given a classification.

Constitution & Bylaws Committee

**Rationale:**

Middle Schools in WV do not include 9<sup>th</sup> grade.